Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Serene LIM <serene@autocare.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 10:21 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: GW4307K // LKK Ref: CC4/AIG20003671/Kps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SIX 4250Z(AIG) AND GW 4307K ON 23/02/2020]

Attachments: AUTHORISATION TO ACT.pdf; Final Bill $2250.pdf; LTA PDF20200225162752.pdf;

LTA receipt-20200225-162636.pdf

Morning Hsiao Tong

We are quantifying the below

Cost of repair 2,250.00
LOU (04 days @ $ 65.00) 260
GIA search fee 7.45
TOTAL 2,517.45

Attached supporting documents, please revert.

Thank you

Serene LIM

Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co

Tel: +65 64545011 | Fax: +65 64593724 | Hp: +65 96852332
E-mail: serene@autocare.com.sg




AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, Media Planning Service (the third party claimant™)
of 15 Anchorvale Crescent #12-11 Singapore 544651 (address), owner

of GWA4307K  (vehicle no.) hereby authorize _Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co _ (“the work:;hop™)

to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for
my vehicle no __GW4307K that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred

on _23.02.2020 _(date) along __Carpark Exit of Seng Kang Compass One (location)
involving vehicle no/s SJX4250Z  (“the accident™). ‘

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claira with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this

/

Signed’by “the third-party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop™
(with chepif applicable) (with chop)



Land Tra nspor&ﬁmthority

Thank You!

The insurance details of the vehicle you enquired can be found below. If you have entered a valid email
address, a copy would have been sent to you.

Vehicle No. Incident Date/Time Insurance Company Name

SJX4250Z 23 Feb 2020/ 21:30:00 AIG ASIA PAClF:ﬁ'lleSU RANCE PTE.

Printed on 25 Feb 2020 16:27:52

Copyright © Land Transport Authority of Singapore 2018



Land Transport Authority

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Print Date/Time : 25 Feb 2020/ 16:26:36
Receipt Date/Time : 25 Feb 2020/ 16:26:26
Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-200225-002657
Previous Receipt No. :
S/N Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S$) (S%$) (S%$)
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SIX4250Z
As at 23 Feb 2020/21:30:00
Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 Insurance Enquiry - SIX4250Z
Enquiry Fee 7.00 0.49 7.49
20200225162229186347
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Paid By
20200225162241214D|rect Debit: eNET_S Debit 745
(Internet Banking)
Total 7.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 7.45
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.



LIM YEW BOO SPRAY PAINT CO.

BLK 10, SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, SECTOR C,#01-10 S'575645
NO. 176, SIN MING DRIVE, #03-05, SIN MING AUTOCARE, S'PORE 575721

Tel No. : 64534177 Fax No. : 64593724
E-Mail : limyewboo@singnet.com.sg
Website : www.limyewboo.com.sg
Buss. Reg. No. : 200514/00L

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD i i in -
78 SHENTON WAY £07.16 Final Repair Bill : TP20/012
CHARTIS BUILDING SINGAPORE 079120 Date : 29/10/2020
Vehicle Num. : GW 4307K
Do , Make/Model : TOYOTA LITEACE-2003
Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# : CR425004938/3C3969644
Contact : 64191000 Fax No. : 64193727 Claims Dept Accident Date : 23/02/2020
Claim No. : CC4/AIG20003671/Kps3 [
Reference : LYB/GW4307K/AIG/tp/s|
Policy No. :
Amount S$
LUMP SUM 2,250.00
E.&OE. Total S$ : 2,250.00

for LIM YEW BOO SPRAY PAINT CO.



